
Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager

Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the
meeting are requested to notify the City ofElko Planningr: 175.:1 Coll~y Avenue, Elko,
Nevada, 89801 orby calling (775)777-7160. ,,/ ~/I:<~ .

•'/Q~ ',I/fu~

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Dated this 3rd day of January, 2018.

The public may contact Shelby Archuleta by phone at (775) 777-7160 or by email at
sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov to request supporting material for the meeting described herein. The
agenda and supporting material is also available at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko,
NV, or on the City website at http://www.elkocitynv.gov/.

Postedby:~S=he~l~b~~==~~~==~T~e~chn==i~ci=a=n__ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ __
Name Title

ELKO POLICE DEPARTMENT -1448 Silver Street, Elko NV 89801
Date/Time Posted: January 3, 2018 4:20 p.m.

ELKO COUNTY LIBRARY -720 Court Street, Elko, NV 89801
Date/Time Posted: January 3,2018 4:05 p.m.

ELKO COUNTY COURTHOUSE - 571 Idaho Street, Street, Elko, NV 89801
Date/Time Posted: January 3, 2018 4: 10 p.m.

Attached with this notice is the agenda for said meeting of the Redevelopment Agency. In
accordance with NRS 241.020, the public notice and agenda were posted on the City of Elko
Website at http://www.elkocitynv.gov/, the State of Nevada's Public Notice Website at
https://notice.nv.gov, and in the following locations:

The City of Elko Redevelopment Agency will meet in a regular session on Tuesday, January 9,
2018 in the Council Chambers at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada, beginning
at 3:30 P.M., P.S.T.

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

ELKO CITY HALL - 1751 College Avenue, Elko, NV 89801
Date/Time Posted: January 3,2018 4:00 p.m.

1751 College Avenue· Elko, Nevada 89801 . (775) 777-7160 . Fax (775) 777-7219

Website: www.elkocitynv.gov
Email: planning@elkocitynv.gov

CITY OF ELKO
Planning Department



A. Budget
B. Other

II. REPORTS

NV Energy required trenching width was approximately 40" and the plan called
for 24" which resulted in additional labor and equipment for excavation and
compaction. In addition, seventeen unknown utility crossings were encountered
during the project. The additional utility crossings required considerable
handwork for excavation, fill and compaction.

A. Review, consideration, and possible approval to pay for a portion of the cost
associated with Change Order #3 for the Centennial Park Electrical
Improvements, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

I. NEW BUSINESS

November 14,2017 - Regular meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLLCALL

The agenda for this meeting of the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) has been
properly posted for this date and time in accordance with NRS requirements.

CALL TO ORDER

CITYOFELKO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

3:30 P.M., P.S.T., TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2018
ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS,
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA



ReS?eClfullY. sUbm~tt~,

xJtIa f (1ft:--
Scott Wilkinson
Assistant City Manager

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another
specified date and time. Additionally, the Redevelopment Agency reserves the right
to combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or
delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN



A. Review, consideration and possible approval to send the proposed letter to business
owners in the area identified in the RDA Plan as the Central Business District, and
matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

I. NEW BUSINESS

** The minutes were approved by general consent.

meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTIONAugust 8, 2017 -

APPROVAL

Page 1of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14,2017

C

City Staff:

Reece Keener
Robert Schmidtlein
Mandy Simons
Chris Johnson
John Rice (arrived at 3:15pm)

Present:

ROLLCALL

Elko RedevelopmentThe meeting was called to order by Chris Johnson, Chairman of the
Agency (RDA).

CALL TO ORDER

CITY OF ELKO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
3:00 P.M., P.S.T., TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14,2017

ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS,
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA



Page 2 of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14, 2017

Mr. Keener said maybe it could show Romero's strip center along Idaho Street.

Robert Schmidtlein suggested a photo of an achievement or something that had been
accomplished in the downtown.

Mr. Keener said he had a couple minor things. Rather than a generic photo, he wanted an actual
photo of somewhere in the downtown.

Ms. Blohm said as soon as the RDA ratified it.

s. Blohm wanted to send the letter out.

wn, Central Business District, needed to run
the policies that a shopping mall puts in place

When he was downtown last Christmas looking
outsider that just walked into Elko. What was he
picked up on that the Storefronts could be better

important that that image is there as a nice, proper,
is that they are all different owners. If the DBA can continue

specific roles as far as sidewalk cleaning and that kind of thing.

kind and sensitive to the
finitely the theme here, and an

mentioned to encourage more to

Mayor Chris Johnson thought it was a good letter. It
the RDA. He thought they should discuss being ab
want them all to be, as far as the success of
properties as a return in itself. He would be a li e c
this letter is not. The letter is more of the accompli
in support of sending it out, but wouldn' address it or title
at their properties but more along the Ii
prompt folks to see the vision of getting

Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, explained that it was the intent of the agenda item, which was
requested to be on the RAC Meeting, to discuss the Nuisance Law and City Codes in regards to a
few of the downtown properties that have been overburdened with weeds, boarded up windows,
etc. At that meeting we had discussion in regards to that and how difficult that City Code is to
enforce and to consider something a true nuisance. It was discussed on how we could make the
property owners in the downtown area take more pride in their encouraging them
to clean up their properties. From the result of the discussion Lina Catherine Wines
volunteered to write a letter and bring it back to the RAC for . on having the RDA send
this out to all the business owners within the Central Busines

This letter was written by two of the members of the RAC and reviewed at their August
24, 2017 meeting. Discussion included convincing property owners to clean up their
properties, paint, and pull weeds which was the intent of the letter.



Ms. Laughlin explained that after the first year of Storefront Grant Applications they looked at
the process. She felt that they had a successful first year. They had a request for more money
than what was budgeted, which is a successful first year. Some of the projects probably weren't
of the magnitude that some of the individuals in the downtown wanted, but we are seeing
progress with it, and the word is getting out. She was anxious to see what the next year would

After the first year of the Storefront Improvement Grant Program, the program guidelines
and application should be reviewed to consider any possible amendments.

, and possible approval of an amendment to the storefront
l11"C'oP1'Y\oPntprogram application package, and matters related thereto.
ACTION

B. Review, c
improvement
FORPOSS

*Motion passed unanimously. (4-0)

by Robert Schmidtlein to approve the
ding: on the header artwork, to be left to

of "Season's Greetings", to insert dollar symbols on
up to staff on the first sentence of the letter.

Mr. Schmidtlein pointed out that he had mixed emoti
to look at the positive side of this. This .
corridor. If you see development going
encouragement for the people. Plus, you
projects that have been completed to date,
encouraging all the other business owners to ~ ...."......'!!

nor from the RDA, it ivate i
was spot on, on a lot of up. A
encourage people to

Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager, exp .

Mr. Keener asked if there was any value in reminding the
Day, with free tipping fees, will be coming up in April. _'-"-<oOOOo,

Cleanup Greenup

John Rice arrived at 3:15 p.m.

Mandy Simons thought it was great too. Her only suggestion was to put it in a Christmas card or
to say "Merry Christmas". She didn't know if it would do what they wanted it to, it's a very
gentle nudge.

Mr. Keener pointed out that the first sentence of the letter didn't sound like Elko. The only other
thing was in the last paragraph of the first page. He wanted to see dollar symbols inserted before
the numbers.

Ms. Blohm was in agreement with using local pictures.

Page 3 of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14, 2017



Mr. Schmidtlein assumed advertisement would go out 30 days before, to really try to encourage
other people. He knew word of mouth had really gotten around.

Ms. Laughlin continued to go over the proposed changes to the Guideline and went over the
proposed changes to the Reimbursement Form. The process will begin January 1st, applications
are being accepted, through March 31st, and in April the Review Committee will meet and
review the application and bring it back to the RDA.

Page 4 of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14,2017

applicant said because the project was an inexpensive amount. The
reach out to get the three bids, but they weren't forth coming.

nally how she felt.

just didn't.

contractors to a specific trade. (No)

that they wanted. Was that
were needed? Was the work that

Mayor Johnson said the resource is

Mayor Johnson asked if the NRS qualified it as
wanted to talk about that. What were the struggle

Mayor Johnson asked if 0
where they were limite
they were after a

hold. Looking at that, staff thought this would be the time to update and modify the forms. The
changes are pretty minor technicalities and some of the changes were done by the City Attorney,
RAC, and Staff. She went over the proposed changes to the Grant Application and Guidelines.
There was great discussion regarding the 9 months that we allow for the projects to be
completed, unless they are issued an extension by the Agency. We were trying to get it so that it
was 9 months from the date that the Participation Agreement was signed, because they all have
to sign a Participation Agreement. The RAC recommended to keep in the building permit
portion, so it would be whichever is the later of the two. It gives it a little more complication for
staff, but we are willing to accommodate that and make it work. There was great discussion last
year regarding "Non-Taxed Entities", so we added: 7. Properties, . to which a portion
of the property taxes are not allocated to the City of Elko y. If they don't
pay into the RDA fund they are not eligible. We left it at three bids, as it is a NRS
requirement that anything with Redevelopment Funds that is must be competitively
bid.



Ms. Laughlin said they went with three to make sure it was competitively, and correctly, done.

Ms. Simons asked Ms. Laughlin if there was a reason she went with three.

Mr. Keener said that was a lot to ask for on a small project. He thought two was sufficient.

Mayor Johnson ut that those were the things you talk about when you bid. He was
leaning towards having one less bidder.

in time.

add language that it requires three responsive bids, and
11be determined by the Agency. If the Agency determined that
then the application would be deemed incomplete at that point

1"'£'\",\'1'''''''1"''1'1''''' verbiage of that, which would cover that. Would
y to get around three bids?

determined that the third bid was nonMs. Laughlin said
responsive.

uld fund up to 50% of the
did have three bids.

Mayor Johnson said the
low bid, but the low

Ms. Laughlin explained that he submi
complete bids from general contractors
lower than the other two and it was ~"'..''''.......
general contractor bids, which were for

Mr. Keener thought it would be effective, and not very expensive,
of Commerce's monthly mailing. And reach out to the DBA, so
members in their correspondence.

verbiage weMayor Johnson said there was a hiccup on one of the
need to firm up? He thought it was on Mr. Dalling
reimbursement amount, bidding amount, or some
discussion.

Mr. Wilkinson added that there were quite a few PSAs in regards to the Storefront Program,
during the open period. He thought if they continued doing that it should be as effective as it
could be.

Ms. Laughlin explained that they mentioned it in the letter that would be going out to all
businesses in the Central Business District. Last year we sent out 420 notifications, which was
costly to the Agency, but we can do that again this year if you want us to. We also had it on the
front page of the City Website. Ms. Laughlin did some Lori Gilbert interviews, and tried to get
the word of mouth out.

Page 5 of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14, 2017



Page 6 of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14, 2017

A. Budget

II. REPORTS

*Motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

***A motion was by John Rice, seconded by Mandy Simons to approve the
amendments as presented.

land said. She said with that they could get bigger projects that
fit of the program.

minute to do something, it only takes a minute to do.

e were not bidding work in January.

Dennis Strickland, Public Works Director, l",:>r\r\r1r,:>al

on a concrete job. They were told they weren't
quoting work, that was in the spring. This summer was
and get responsive quotes. You might to consider if
are not responsive, that you could do
going to two bids, if there are no other

Ms. Laughlin confirmed that they applicants had 90

.lX_,,,,,, ..U.j;O,..about the timing and
out the 420 notices in

Business District, and let them
<:lnlld1ik, The whole reason for setting that timeframe

st contractors, which is when they
would be completely ready for spring

the last day.

Mr. Keener asked if there could be a clause whereby if an appli
the prescribed number of bids that they can have an extension
process. He asked if they had 90 days.

Mr. Rice pointed out that they are using public funds. While it might be inconvenient, it is a
standard number. Maybe we can stick with three for this go around and see if there's difficulty.

Mr. Keener agreed with Mr. Wilkinson, but said that when contractors are busy, it's probably
difficult to get one bid.

Mr. Wilkinson thought that having three helped identify if a bid was truly so low that it would be
deemed unresponsive. He thought if there were two other bids that were fairly close it would
help determine the validity of the bid.



Page 7 of7Redevelopment Agency Meeting MinutesNovember 14, 2017

Mayor Chris J. Johnson, Chairman
Redevelopment Agency

the meeting was adjourned.

were 'Pingup. They are substantially
light poles and an electrical pedestal,

the project. The
t can give an update on

ir Storefront and had
any day. Western
submittingfor

. They have
on they
to keep

Ms. Laughlin reported that Capriola 's was
been reimbursed. Gerber Law was supposed
Folklife Center had a stucco issue, but wo
reimbursement. Hesson Hardware is
9 monthsfrom the date of theirpe
will have to put that in writing and
all theproject within that 9 months, so
Storefront budget, not bei carried onfor
complete. We are waiting 0 light to
enclosure. She then showed and after
Centennial Tower is being Mr. Th
the underground electrical.

B. Other

Mayor Johnson asked if they could move the budget to an

Ms. Laughlin reported that they are moving ahead in all of their revenue. To date
we are at $125,000 in property taxes and $1,600 in interest. There are Legal
expenses. We have had minor cost towards the Centennial Tower, but we'll have
invoices on that within the next month. We've had one completed project in the
Storefront Program for $5,776. TheAlley work, sofar, we have had $24,420 in
expenses. The Centennial Park expansion we've had $50,555. Total expenses to
date is $82,590.



13. Agenda Distribution: Intermountain Electrical Contractors
2363 5th Street #104
Elko, NV 89801

12. Agency Action:

11. Committee/Other Agency Review:

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, Redevelopment Manager

9. Recommended Motion: Pleasure of the RDA

8. Supplemental Agenda Information: Change Order #3

7. Business Impact Statement: Not Required

6. Budget Information:
Appropriation Required: $31,035.89 (RDA requested portion $15,517.95)
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: RDA, General Fund

5. Background Information: NV Energy required trenching width was approximately
40" and the plan called for 24" which resulted in additional labor and equipment
for excavation and compaction. In addition, seventeen unknown utility crossings
were encountered during the project. The additional utility crossings required
considerable handwork for excavation, fill and compaction.

4. Time Required: 10 minutes

3. Agenda Category: APPROPRIATIONS

2. Meeting Date: January 9, 2018

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible approval to pay for a portion of the cost
associated with Change Order #3 for the Centennial Park Electrical Improvements,
and matters related thereto, FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Agenda Item # LA.

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency
Agenda Action Sheet









Contractor

Approved:

Engineer
-IIPo/J 7

New Contract Time with all Change Orders
72 DAYS

New Contract Price with all Change Orders
$171,764.09

o$31,035.89

Net Increase or Decrease in DaysNet Increase or Decrease in Contract Price

72 DAYS$140,728.20

Contract Time Prior to this Change OrderContract Price Prior to This Change Order

Change In Contract Time
Original Contract Time
45 DAYS

Change In Contract Price
Original Contract Price
$140,728.20

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1) NVEnergytrenching width required was approx. 40", plan called for 24". $6,282.18

2) Additional labor and equipment for 17 additional utility crossingsthat were not shown on the plans. $24,753.71

CONTRACT WORK CHANGE ITEMS:

CITY OF ELKOEngineer:

Contractor: Intermountain Electrical Contractors

Address: P.O. BOX 974

Elko, NV 89803

CITY OF ELKO. NEVADA

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM·CHANGE ORDER NO.3

November 20, 2017Date of Issuance:Centennial Park ElkectricalProject:



$0001

531.035.881

18dlys additional I
New CcmpletJ)ndaW 30 Novembet 2017

$31.035881

$0001

K ITotal Contractor Direct Costs +Overheads

l Total Subcontractor Direct Costs

M Contractors Marit-up on Subcontractor Direct Costs (10%)

N ITotal Contractor Change Request From Original Contract (K-+l+M)

o ITotal Additional Days Added (+l or Reduced (.) From Original Contract

528 214 4-41

52.921441

§
'---so-oo-'I

528214441

522.02000
51.13957
5505487

Additive Costs
A l..aboi
B Man
C Equ!pmelll

o Subtotal of Addihve Cost

Deductive Costs (use mlnus Slgn to denole negatIYe ligures)
E Labor
F Maletlal
G Equipment
H Subtota of OedllCbYe Cost

I Contractor's Total DtreCt Cost (D~)

J Contractor Overheads (10%)

See auadlmenlS for ad<MlOIIaisuppor1lngdocumenrabon Yes. __ No _p._

TrenduA depth andWIdthneeded 10meet NVE specs for unde!pround utities clearances and layout "Mllimum widlt140 Inches on 5tra!lht run"
AddI1klnalIabor and equipment for excavation and compaction lnc:Iuding extended ~. by hand around add,1ilna1buR!d uliitleS D:ated •
OIiQinal bid based on 6 utity crossings actual coont of ICtal uli!ly crossings was 2J

~E~# ~

CONTRACT II _

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE TO CONTRACT:

DATE

PROJECT NAME Centennial Pat1t EJectncalltncwvemetllS

~ER ~~~d~~~ __

PRQlECTOO

Totals Per Item Oiy Impact to Scoot

S 6,28218 4

S 24,75371 12

S 31.035. 16

CONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUMMARY

Intermountain EJec:trical Contractors
23635th Street #104
Elko, NV 89801





© 2018 Alexander Communications Group, Inc. All rights reserved.

The events target young profes
sionals from the neighboring state
of Illinois, and provide not only
job, but quality-of-life and hous
ing information meant to lure new
employees to St. Charles and its
thriving downtown.

"It is an outreach program, yes,
but as far as I'm concerned, it is first
and foremost a business retention
program," says Leezer. "St. Charles

(Continued on page 7)

The new Discover Your Future
Career & Lifestyle Day events go
"far beyond the traditional work
force job fair," says David Leezer,
director of economic development in
St. Charles, MO (est. pop. 65,794).
The strategy has both short-and
long-term goals that include attract
ing new talent to live and work in
the city, attracting new businesses,
and retaining the area's existing
businesses.

ECONOMIC GROWTH

Event aims to attract talent and
retain businesses

Tohighlight its main thorough
fare, the Milwaukee Downtown BID
#21 declared 2017 to be The Year of
WisconsinAvenue. Several public
arts initiatives, a big media push, a
walking tour, and more aim to bring
pedestrians back to "the living room
of our downtown, city, and region,"
says Beth Weirick, CEO.

"The goals, overall, were to
enhance walkability and to create
a sense of place alongWisconsin
Avenue," saysWeirick. "We have
16major properties that have been
heavily engaged in major infrastruc-

ATTRACTION

Multi-pronged approach puts
more feet on a main street

@DowntownDevelopment.com
Full.F9r.~ardBusiness

", :J-': .'.,-._,' :.: .. _--
Competition documents
univ~r~itY 'N~ighbbrh60d
Partnership..brochure

DiscoverYourFuturee-book
and video

more ................•.. 11

, . - .' .': . ~'."'- ,-."

Vol. 6~,No,. 1
J~,rj'uary~,018

- - _>":~ :<:' . - -~:-_> ., ;>·.:r:--;--
-._, _.: ,";r.::., .\-:.;~ '-~:~..;:_:,'L_~'~:~~~~';"_.v..__~:,_.:.~~~---,tn-side~thls;ssue

-,__.:I~,~~'~~~~~~~;'~!}0}~~:~-/~:'lJ~~~\~~1~'~;Jl;.~-7.,:.:'~.-__<- .:_~_
::_~!~~fl$~~!»la~f~~~~~'<;~~i:i~r\;'';>ll-attracts "seconCl-locatlon"
:-~~t'PFki·,J~ip~~Q~~E~~J:~~r~"
- chants.meaD{~~ter:~tJCi_rt~uPI
bettercRan~e'otsuttess'''~:'~'2-
. : ..;.:(.:;~ ~'---;:. -, ",;--,:~,~ 7·.'~~T~--&\~.~{_~«r.. >,._

Rooftop parks attract city
center visitors. Provideame
nities and event space ••••• 5

Program preserves in-town
residential neighborhoods.
A mix of rentals andsingle
family homes is essential. ~.6

Digital,sign provides tran-
sit informatio~, ad_space,
more, The new"community
bulletlnboardrto be installed
in'~~Y:f~rsiti~{.-:',~:U;~X;,>~<9 -

..~~~~~t:rJ:~~~~-:
solicl~tirigtra~lj'~611¢~ion',
is a ~~fl;-V'ir.L-•• .: •• : ••••• 10

Idea"EX~h~nie:}T~f{thin~s'.
residentswant, thefs and
farmers team up.and

(

ture investment. There's already been
over $194 million invested since
2005, and right now we have another
$800 million recently completed or
under construction. We felt it was
time to implement some initiatives
in the public right-of-way to draw
people back to Wisconsin Avenue."
The major initiatives include:

• Sculpture Milwaukee, a tempo
rary outdoor exhibit of 22 sculptures
by both internationally renowned and
local artists, was on display along
Wisconsin Avenue from June through

(Continued on page 3)



Downtown Idea Exchange· www.DowntownDevelopment.com • January 20182

publicized heavily via social media, but 1,000
fliers were also mailed out to prospective busi
ness owners statewide. Contestants could enter
online or mail applications to the DDC office.

One winning entry received $20,000 in cash
for expenses related to opening a new retail
location, including renovation, fixture pur
chase, inventory,and marketing.Additionally, a
$30,000TenantUp-fitGrant was offered to help
pay for electrical, plumbing, HVAC,floor cov
ering, wall/ceiling improvements,permanent
fixtures, lighting, and other qualifying building
renovations.

Other assistance for the winner included a
$500 signage grant, a $500 design grant, and
a $300 credit toward the first year's business
license from the city, as well as special lease
incentives offered by the selected property
owner.

In return, the winner was obligated to
execute at least a three-year lease at a property
of their own choosing in the Downtown Flor
ence Historic District, and had to be open by
November 1.The DDC provided a list of avail
able properties and assisted with site selection.

"We thought 15or 20 applications would
be great," says Sager. "We didn't know what
to expect. We got 36 applications."A commit
tee was formed to "whittle down" the list to
five semi-finalists. In mid-July, notifications
were mailed to those not selected as finalists,
along with information about the city's incen
tives and an invitation to meet with Sager to,
"discuss these programs and further explain
how these incentives may be the assistance you
need to open your business downtown.

"We think three to five of these other
people are ultimately going to end up opening
businesses down here," says Sager. "That was
the case in Hartsville, so we knew going into
this it was as much about marketing as it was
about filling one spot. But of the 1,000 letters
we sent out, I don't think we got one response.
It was Facebook, the newspaper, and word of
mouth."

A panel of judges, including representa-

(

The Full Forward Downtown Business Contest supported
expansion for two existing business owners while also
broadcasting available incentives to others.

- --_._----_._----------_._--------------

1)0." ..-.. I ~~ .. "d :':;,.wn;":J'WI'1r."~:lI~U I-:::,,....tnt1(>:tp<:....!>.J<"O':)7 t~ F QO<"'-:. !)c._..t.:l"K'"J40 •• ~I CClf?O~tNr ~ 501:.3 --O"'·pror~
whu~ p<J'-','OW .1 ••, I .. if' ~"{"'·.&t1.r.I:',:I-",,",,'Ie thv ·.d .... <t·\JI:)rf'et\:Nld ",,,,:,, !.Ihul) vI o.:.-1t.nvr. F,Gf., ....IiI. sc.

> The co-test Nlnner ..~!H-ece.ve a S20,000 casb pnze.
$30,000 .n gl~llt money. .n eddrtror. :0 other ass.stance
to ~elp get a ousrness started m Dove-town Florence. SC

> For complete ',Ulesand regulations, ar.d to subrrut a
bus-ness for cons.dereuco. V1S,t ocr website at
w.......v.floreru.edowntowncom

> The Full forward Downtown Bu~ness Contest (FF.DBC) IS
designed to sttrect new compatible bcs.nesses to the
booming Downtown Florence.SChistonedistrict

> FFDBC IS open to ail current reta.l bus.oess owners tnat
have b~en coot.nucusly ope-at.nq a bcs.eess Ior at !east
12months

THE DETAILS

SUBMIT ONLINE AT www FLORENCE DOWNTOWN COM

IN CASH TOWARDS THE COST OF OPENING
A NEW LOCATION IN DOWNTOWN FLORENCE

ARE YOU INTERESTEDIN EXPANDING OR RELOCATINGYOUR BUSINESS
TO BOOMING DOWNTOWN FLORENCE? IF SO, YOU COULD RECEIVE

$50,000

The Full Forward Business Competition
in Florence, SC (est. pop. 37,056), is attracting
new retail to the city center. "We heard about
a similar process in Hartsville [SC]where
they held a Startsville competition to attract
startups," says Bob Sager, a retail recruit
ment consultant for the Florence Downtown
DevelopmentCorporation.An outline of that
competition was obtained in late March, but,
"we didn't have enough time, based on the
timeframe of that event, to do it this year, and
we wanted to get somebody in for the holiday
season,"he says.

To realize a faster turnaround, the competi
tion was adapted to attract already-successful
business owners to open a second location or
new business venture in the downtown. "We
were pretty sure the startup time would be
much shorter, and because contestants already
had a business, they were more likely to be suc
cessful," says Sager.

The contest, which launched in May, was

ECONOMIC GROWTH

Business contest attracts "second-location" retailers



3January 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com

Social media posts
indicate a high level of
public engagement.

To view the Full
Forward Business
Competition rules,
participant disclaimer,
mailer, application
form, and score sheet,
visit our website and
click on Web Extras.

DowntownDevelopment.com

future. A Request for Creativity invited art
ists working in all media to submit concepts
reflecting the avenue's history of commerce,
diversity of architecture and people, and its
"undoubtedly bright future."

Submissions were reviewed by a
Downtown Placemaking Task Force
which included property owners,
representatives from the arts commis
sion and public works departments, the local
electricity provider, and more. "The team
short-listed the responses and conducted inter
views, then hired one artist to do all 10 utility
boxes," saysWeirick. The public was invited
to watch some of the artwork being created,
and a ribbon cutting also helped promote the
new exhibit.

• The WestWisconsinAudio Walking
Tour,which rolled out in May, focuses on
public art and historical buildings, but also
touches on the forward momentum of the
area. Using the platform Otocast, the BID
highlights 14points of interest, each with its
own distinct narrator. "It really talks more

October.Milwaukee is one of only a handful
of cities to host a free, urban installation of this
magnitude, says the BID. Sculptures ranged in
size, with some reaching 40 feet in height.

"Over 100 individualsparticipated in the
committee structure for Sculpture Milwaukee,"
Weirick says.This included a steering commit
tee, logistics committee, art selection committee,
education committee, marketing and events
committee, and a fund development committee.

"We had people from all spectrums," says
Weirick. "Everyone played a role, which made
it feel like a community-wide project. We
reached out through art museum docents to area
school teachers, and found funding to provide
docent tours for school children, and to pay
for their transportation. This needed to be an
initiative for a cross section of the generations.
The message to the rest of the world is that
Milwaukee has an appreciation for the arts, and
how significant the arts are to creating quality
of life."

• Utility Box Murals along the avenue saw
new artwork depicting the past, present, and

(

Multi-pronged approach puts more feet
on a main street - Continued/rampage 1

"We were really looking for retail because
we had open storefronts," says Sager, noting
that several service industry businesses also
applied, including event planners and caterers.
"We got just about anything you could imagine
- a gift shop, a flower shop, ladies' wear - it
was pretty varied."

And because the winner was not a local
and several local business owners who have
worked toward the betterment of downtown
for years were entered into the competition,
a second-place prize was created, awarding
$10,000 in cash and $30,000 in grant money to
the highest-scoring local business owner.

Contact: Bob Sager,Florence Downtown Devel
opment Corporation, (843) 407-1512, bob@
jlorencedowntown.com. m

tives from the chamber of commerce, a local
bank, and the business community was selected
to choose one winner. Finalists did presenta
tions before the panel, and provided business
plans. Each was scored based on criteria that
included the impact of the business on the
downtown, the financial strength of the busi
ness plan, the job/revenue impact, and the
applicant's level of investment.

"They voted, and we stayed out of it," says
Sager. The winner already owns two success
ful women's clothing businesses with different
concepts in other South Carolina locations.
At the new downtown Florence location, both
concepts will be blended, with one being dis
played in each of the large storefront windows
to either side of the entrance.



Downtown Idea Exchange· www.DowntownDevelopment.com • January 20184

Contact: Beth Weirick,Milwaukee Downtown
BID #21, (414) 220-4705, bweirick@
milwaukeedowntown.com. IllJlI

to resemble keys, both to raise aware-
ness about the community's quality-of-life
programs and to collect donations. Online
donations are also accepted. Additional Key
to Change meters, capable of accepting both
coins and bills, will be installed next year.
Funds are used for a Downtown Homeless
Outreach Coordinator to work on the front
lines, canvassing the streets to help individu
als find suitable housing, as well as for the
Housing First Endowment Fund, which helps
the chronically homeless find permanent sup
portive housing, and for Move-In Kits which
include household essentials for new resi
dents in the Housing First Program.

The Year of Wisconsin Avenue "has been
a really successful campaign for us," says
Weirick. "We received over $600,000 in PR
from local media." Additionally, social media
posts indicate a high level of public engage
ment with the various public art initiatives,
she says.

"Much of the success, and why we saw
the levels of traffic that we did, was that
there was something for everyone,"Weirick
says. While the utility box project appeals
on a grassroots level, art aficionados were
drawn to the temporary sculpture display,
and the walking tour has educational, health
ful, and social components. "We learned
through social media that there was a group
of employees bringing their lunch, putting on
their tennis shoes and walking the avenue to
look at the sites on the audio tour," she says.
"It was a call to action to engage people in
that space."

Broad public engagement is a must for
this type of initiative, Weirick says. "It has to
be reflective of your community. Go through
the work of engaging your property owners,
the philanthropic community, the education
community. We did this holistically, and
everyone was proud to take ownership. They
all felt they played a role and were an agent
of change in bringing attention and love back
to Milwaukee's main street."

Key to Change meters collect donations
that support programs for the homeless.

Promoting quality of life for all
While most of the initiatives aim to

increase foot traffic, the Key to Change
initiative launched in late summer is intended
to assist chronically homeless individuals.
"To us, Key to Change is critical because
we wanted to message, as we are going

through this process of
enhancing and beauti
fying the area, that we
believe in quality of life
for all," says Weirick.
"Our intention is to
reeducate the commu
nity on effective ways
to help our citizens with
mental health and sub
stance abuse issues, and
those struggling with
chronic homelessness."

Seven parking
meters were retrofitted

about the character and the vibe and the sto
ries of the buildings," says Weirick. "We did
a nice, deep dive, but it's also succinct and to
the point. It engages pedestrians to learn a bit
more and be emotionally connected."

While the intent is for this to be a walking
tour, the free app can also be downloaded and
heard from anywhere via iTunes and Google
Play. "During the first three months, there
were over 2,500 downloads," Weirick says.

• To make Wisconsin Avenue more
accessible, VISIT Milwaukee's Trolley
Loop introduced a new route and expanded
hours. The reconfigured 30-minute Hop n'
Shop, Wine n' Dine loop offered I5-minute
headways, and traveled much of the avenue
each Thursday through Sunday from June 1
through the end of August.

• In 2016, the BID and its project partners
issued an RFP for its Lighting the Avenue ini
tiative, which will bring experimental lighting
to the main thoroughfare, to "add to the ambi
ance," says Weirick. The group had hoped to
have the lighting installed this year, but infra
structure issues first needed to be resolved. A
vendor has been selected and several lighting
concepts are currently under review.



5January 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com

The new transit station rooftop park will include a dozen
gardens, hundreds of trees, and plazas and grassy areas
for public enjoyment.

been hearing requests for the past 20 years
for public access to green space on top of the
building.

Retail heavyweight Macy's is considering
the addition of public park space on the roof of
its flagship Herald Square store in NewYork
City, according to the New York Post.

"As part of a strategy to attract more shop
pers and make its stores more exciting, Macy's
brass are considering plans to develop the
rooftop of its massive 2.2 million-square-foot
34th Street store, adding restaurants and open
green space, including trees and benches," the
Post reported in June.

"That store is getting more valuable by the
day as the center of gravity in Manhattan shifts
southwest to Hudson Yards,"Doug Sessler,
vice president of real estate for Macy's, tells
the Post. The rooftop idea is meant to encour
age people to meander through the store either
on their way up or down from the attractions on
the roof, he says.

Downtown leaders looking for more green
space or more unique public space may want
to look up. Recently completed and under
construction public space is being added to
rooftops in several cities. Proponents say that
additional space for events and relaxation,
sky-high views, and programming will attract
more visitors downtownwhile also enhancing
quality of life for residents and employees.

The first elevated public park in Phila
delphia, PA (est. pop. 1,526,006), opened in
late 2015. Cira Green, in the University City
district of the city, is located 95 feet above
street level atop a parking garage. The 1.25-
acre park affords visitors "pretty incredible
views of Philadelphia's ever-evolving skyline
in multiple directions," says website UWIS
HUNU. In addition to recreation space, the
park has a built-in stormwater management
system, and trees, shrubs, and grasses to help
alleviate environmental impacts of nearby
buildings.

Expansion of the Vancouver (BC, Canada,
est. pop. 2,135,201) Public Library's Central
branch, slated for completion next spring,
includes a public rooftop garden. The two top
floors of the building were former provin-
cial government office space. The expansion
is transforming 40,000 square feet into
additional publicly accessible library and
community spaces, and the rooftop garden,
reports the Daily Hive.

The garden will feature two large outdoor
terraces on the north and south sides. Some
food vending services will be available on
site, as well. Another 8,000 square feet will
become space where people can read, work,
or simply retreat from the busy city below,
says the Daily Hive. Programmed events such
as lectures, workshops, and community meet
ings will also attract visitors to the park.

"People are very excited about the
garden," Chief Librarian Sandra Singh tells
the Daily Hive, adding that the library has

(

PATHWAYS AND PUBLIC SPACES

Parks don't have to be at street level
to attract city center visitors



(

(

Downtown Idea Exchange· www.DowntownDevelopment.com • January 2018

"but now we use the general fund," says Hight
shoe. "Wework with area lenders who offer us
discounted rates, and use the lender's money to
buy, and ours to do the rehab."

The city funds up to $50,000 of renova
tion per house, and then puts the homes on the
market for income-qualified buyers. Reno
vations are performed by local contractors
through a bid process. Home buyers pay the
original acquisition price for the home, plus
loan and carrying costs such utilities, mowing,
and snow removal accrued during city owner
ship. Renovation costs are not passed on to
homeowners as long as they retain ownership
of the property as their primary residence for
five years. Additionally, homes must be main
tained as affordable, owner-occupied housing
for 20 years. "When we get paid by the home
owner, we pay the bank back," says Hightshoe.

Over the past seven years, the city has
purchased 63 homes, and rehabbed and sold 58
of those. "We only buy about five a year now,"

6

To preserve the integrity of historically
residential neighborhoods, the city of Iowa
City, IA (est. pop. 67,862), and the University
of Iowa launched the UniverCity Neighborhood
Partnership Affordable Housing Program. The
goal of the program is to preserve and build
upon the unique character of residential neigh
borhoods adjacent to the city center and the
University, "by ensuring these neighborhoods
remain vital, safe, affordable, and attractive
places to live and work."

"Single-family duplex homes were being
purchased by landlords and turned into student
housing," says Tracy Hightshoe, the city's
neighborhood services coordinator. "We started
buying rental properties and rehabbing them to
sell as owner-occupied."

While everyone loves the students, Hight
shoe says, maintaining a balance between
rental and owner-occupied homes is essential.
In 2010, state grant funds were used to pur
chase and rehab the first 20 rental properties,

ECONOMICGROWTH

Program preserves in-town residential
neighborhoods

well as plazas and grassy areas located on top
of the new Salesforce Transit Center, reports
NextCity.com.

The park, owned by the Transbay Joint
PowersAuthority, will be programmed by
Biederman Redevelopment Ventures,which has
successfully created or revived several public
parks, including Bryant Park and Triangle
Park in NewYorkCity and Pioneer Park in
Seattle. Other than food purchases, everything
at the new park will be free. Programming
will include everything from face painting
booths and community festivals to free knitting
classes, reports Next City.

"A lot of the attraction will be the horticul
ture," Dan Biederman tells the San Francisco
Chronicle, praising the size of some of the more
exotic trees that have been installed on the roof.
The park is slated to open in March. m

City planning code drives
rooftop park development

In San Francisco, CA (est. pop. 805,235),
where city planning codes have required public
space in new downtown commercial build
ings since the 1980s,rooftop parks are more
plentiful. Local newspapers and websites often
feature round-ups of the best rooftop hang
outs, which offer panoramic views, and feature
tables, benches, planters, public art, fountains,
and more. One rooftop garden offers multiple
water features and grassy areas atop a parking
garage, for example.

Next spring, a new park will join the San
Francisco skyscape. Located atop the city's
new transit hub, the 5A-acre park is being
billed as one of the city's larger and more
spectacular rooftop spaces. The park will
include 12 gardens and more than 400 trees, as



7

To view the UniverCity
Neighborhood Part
nership brochure, visit
our website and click
on Web Extras.

DowntownDevelopment.com

January 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com

from each other. Given that, I looked east to
the state of Illinois."

While business recruitment is the more
traditional role of an economic development
staffer, instead, "I'm trying to recruit people to
come to my town, to live here, work here, and
prosper here," Leezer says. "I chose Illinois
because, in the fall of 2016, Southern Illinois
University at Carbondale released a report that
said that over 50 percent of millennials and
GenXers want to leave the state. Given that, I
decided to go to Illinois and find those people
who want to leave the state."

Twojob fair/lifestyle events were held in
towns with numerous colleges and universi
ties this year. The first, last spring, was held
in Effingham, IL, about 1.5 hours east of St.
Charles. The second, in October, was held in
Bloomington-Normal, IL, about three hours
to the north. Representatives from eight
businesses attended the first event; seven the
second, and in each case, they paid $500 to
participate, with the balance of the event costs
coming from the Department of Economic
Development's budget.

Casting farther afield for new talent
There is a workforce development office in

the city, "and they do great work," Leezer says.
"They do job fairs in St. Louis. But with just
our 2.7-percent and everybody experiencing
low unemployment, all we are doing is stealing

is part of suburban St. Louis, and is located in
the fastest growing county in Missouri." Several
large employers in the area, mainly in the tech,
health, and aerospace industries, "all have the
same problem - the lack of workforce.The
great news about St. Charles County is that in
September,we had a 2.7-percent unemploy
ment rate. The bad news is also that we have a
2.7-percent unemployment rate," he says.

"My focus is retention, keeping my exist
ing businesses happy and fulfilled and wanting
to reinvest in the city," Leezer says. "If they are
concerned about workforce, I need to figure
out a way to help them out. It's no different
than if they had a street or sewer problem. It's
a problem that I have to address, so I am doing
something different to help my businesses
thrive and prosper in St. Charles."

(

Event aims to attract talent and
retain businesses - Continued from page 1

a washer/dryer hookup, so even though we'd
spent $50,000 on the rehab, we spent another
$15,000 [to install the appliance hookups]."

To create more impact with the program,
the city tries to cluster their purchases, and also
takes, "the wart of the neighborhood and turns
it into a quaint historic home," Hightshoe says.
"That gets us a lot of publicity, and we won a
Preservation at its Best award."

Outcomes of the program have been prom
ising. "We've had a lot more families move
back in, and we've seen increased attendance
at the elementary school," says Hightshoe.
"We've also seen neighbors who are not part of
the program start to upgrade their own homes,
as well."
Contact: TracyHightshoe, City of Iowa City, (319)
356-5244, tracy-hightshoe@iowa-city.org. I1lEII

Hightshoe says. "The council gives us about
$250,000 to rehab the five homes."

Lessons learned along the way include that
purchasing larger homes does not pay. "I would
look at the price, because we've learned that
with really large homes, you're losing money,"
she says. "You're paying a lot of money for
that property that the homeowner wouldn't.
And they are usually run down and cost a lot
more than $50,000 to rehab. I try to go smaller,
though it can be hard to find smaller homes in
this market. Ideally, our expenses are capped
at $200,000. If a house costs more than that to
purchase and fix, we don't buy it."

It's also good to avoid homes which lack
off-streetparking, she advises. "Andwe did
make one mistake - I don't know why we
didn't check, but we bought one that didn't have



(

(

Downtown Idea Exchange· www.DowntownDevelopment.com • January 2018

Lessons learned for next time
Neither event was a home run, says Leezer,

"but both were really solid singles.While we
did not get the numbers I wanted, in Effingham
we had about 15people, and of the 15, three
of my companies hired somebody. In Bloom
ington-Normal last week, I had 20 people, but
of the seven companies that went, all but one
are ready to make an offer to somebody,which
includes my fire and police departments, so my
attendees were very happy. I wish I had gotten
more numbers, and we tried really hard to get
that. The bottom line is that if my companies
are happy with it, it doesn't matter what I think.
I just want them to feel they got a return on
their investment."

The economic development staff will be
meeting with each company for feedback early
in 2018, and more events will be scheduled. The
banner ads, which worked really well, will be
used again, as will direct outreach to colleges.
"I'll probably do a television ad of some type,"
says Leezer. "While we are focusing on GenX
and millennials, that's not the only thing we're
looking at. If someone is 50 and wants to come
down here, I'll take them - and they are more
likely to watch television ads thanYouTube."

do was more of a Google-type ad campaign
where we have banner ads on different websites
such as Yahoo and Google, and when visitors
see the banner and click on it for a few seconds
and show interest, the ad follows them. So if
they next go to MSNBC, they will see that
banner. It keeps our program front and center
in their minds."A series of radio, television,
and newspaper interviews were also part of the
marketing strategy.

Direct outreach was also done to several
local colleges and universities. "We sent staff to
do local job fairs and to hand out information
in cafeterias to promote what we were doing
with these college kids," says Leezer.And in
Bloomington-Normal, "I personally emailed the
department chairs of the universities."Addition
ally, one university with strong law enforcement
and fire fighter programs was targeted, and
representatives of the St. Charles police and
fire departments attended the event to chat with
interested students.

Advertising, the venue, and refreshments
for the first event cost about $12,000, with the
second running closer to $15,000, Leezer says.
"The reason I required $500 was that if we
gave it for free, it could be valued at nothing. It
makes [participating businesses] commit emo
tionally to the program. If I didn't make them
commit, they could wake up that morning and
decide there was so much on their desks that
they would pass. But if they paid $500, they are
going," he says.

Participating business were provided with
a list of attendees, denoting when possible
the types of jobs each was most interested in
exploring. And companies with more than
one business location were not required to
push only their St. Charles jobs. While pre
registration was encouraged, walk-ins were
also welcome. "You could walk in, sign in, and
talk to the people you were interested in," says
Leezer. "We had one guy who spent four hours
there, and we had some that stayed for 15or 20
minutes, did their thing, and walked out."

County workforce development repre
sentatives were also in attendance, providing
additional job opportunities beyond those
offered by the participating businesses. In
addition, representatives from the county
realtors association provided housing infor
mation, and the city's economic development
staff was on hand to tout the quality of life
in person, through printed materials, and by
directing visitors to the dedicated website,
www.growstcharles.comlLive-Work.aspx.

"There was also a long-term strategy to
this," says Leezer, "If you talk to most indus
tries, they will tell you their number one asset
is their employees. If I can get the employees
down here to St. Charles, eventually those
companies will follow them to the city.When
they see that we have the asset they are looking
for, and are continuing to grow that asset, they
will come here, also."

Both events were marketed through Face
book (free posts and paid ads), Twitter, and
LinkedIn. "We also had a contract with our
local cable provider," Leezer says. "It was kind
of interesting, because when I called and said
we wanted to do ads in Effingham, they said,
'No, you don't.' They said that what I should

8

To view the e-book,
and an introductory
Discover Your Future
video, as well as
industry-specific videos
from st. Charles, visit
our website and click
on Web Extras.

DowntownDevelopment.com



9January 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com

and the eRA allows the company to utilize the
sign location free of charge in exchange for a
percentage of the advertising being devoted to
CRA messages.

The sign in Kendall Square is strategi
cally positioned in front of the outbound
T-stop, and provides commuters with real
time transit information. "Along with train
schedules, we are curating content featuring
local artists, memes we love, and neighbor
hood happenings," says Krafcik, noting that
the self-contained signs require only four bolts
to install and provide wireless connectivity as
well as public informa
tion. The sign functions
as a single unit and as a
network, linked together
through the company's
cloud-based content man
agement system.

Since its installation,
the Kendall Square sign
has also been used to post
help wanted ads, and to
conduct public engagement
experiments to see what
passing pedestrians best Soofasignsarebecomingthedigital
respond to in terms of text communitybulletinboardinBoston,Cam-
and graphics. bridge,Atlanta,andotherU. S.cities.

The Cambridge Redevelopment Author
ity in Cambridge, MA (est. pop. 105,162), has
teamed up with technology company Soofa to
test what the partners say is the world's first
digital community bulletin board. The new
42-inch Soofa Sign was installed this fall in
Kendall Square, an area that sees more than
50,000 downtown employees daily.With thou
sands of tourists, students, and commuters also
passing through the area each day, part of the
CRA's mission is to provide clear messaging.

"Our team collaborates closely with the
CRA to test new features, communication, and
engagement strategies,"says Ed Krafcik, Soofa's
director of partnerships, noting that solar-pow
ered "electronic paper" is an interesting new
format that the CRA was eager to explore.

"The CRA was interested in piloting new
community outreach tools for local organiza
tions and businesses in the heart of Kendall
Square, a global center of innovation for the
technology and biotechnology industries," says
CRA ExecutiveDirector Tom Evens. "We were
especially interested in expanding our avenues
for advertising public meetings and events
related to our redevelopment projects and other
city projects."

The cost of the signage was covered with
a barter of sorts.An agreement between Soofa

(

COMMUNICATION

Digital sign provides transit information, ad space,
and collects public engagement data

will be reduced, as well. The Effingham event,
which was the "beta test" was from 10 a.m. to
6 p.m. in hopes of capturing first, second, and
third shift workers. "That really didn't pan out
well," says Leezer. "So in Bloomington-Normal,
from 4 to 6 p.m. was networking, followed by
a reception with beer and wine from 6 to 8 p.m.
Honestly, next time, I will just do the reception
and make it two hours total."
Contact: David Leezer;City of St. Charles, (636)
949-3231, david.leezer@stcharlescitymo.gov. IIllEII

Facebook ads tended to reach older audi
ences, as well. "That older audience would see
the ads and contact their kids," says Leezer.
Two of the attendees in Effingham had driven
three hours to be there, at the urging of their
mothers, who had learned about the event on
Facebook, he says.

Advertising aimed at women may be more
of a focus in 2018, as will targeted outreach
to severalmilitary bases within a few hours'
drive of St. Charles. The hours of each event

c



Downtown Idea Exchange· www.DowntownDevelopment.com • January 201810

Laughlin. The owner agreed, so the option was
put before the city council. "We also surveyed
the business and property owners within the
block and received IOO-percentpositive feed
back," she says.

"We then put out to bid the project of (
removing his old fence, adding a new fence
and gate, concrete slab with curbing for the
dumpster carts, and the addition of a solar
street light for safety," says Laughlin. "We
worked with the local trash collection company
to come up with a fair fee schedule for the
users of the block, and they all saw a reduction
in their rates by going from the tipper carts to
the consolidated collection area."

Fees are based on the square footage of a
building, occupancy type, and number of days
the business is open each week. "For example,
a bar that is 1,500 square feet, open seven days
a week is not charged the same as a bar of
1,500 square feet that is open only three days
a week, as the latter would accumulate less
trash," Laughlin says.

"With the removal of the tipper carts and
the new consolidated trash collection area
recessed off the alley, we were then able to do
an asphalt overlay down the alley, as well," she
says, which makes the area more walkable.
Contact: Cathy Laughlin, City of Elko, (775) 777-
7160, claughlin@elkocitynv.gov. m

to resolve issues in
the cluttered al/ey.

There was little room

several bars, as well as small businesses," says
Cathy Laughlin, city planner. "With those bars

came several tipper cart containers for
the trash collection from our local col
lection company, Elko Sanitation."

The alley was already congested,
with several utility poles and gas

meters protruding into the space. "Add 17
tipper carts and you have quite the obstacle
course to drive through," Laughlin says. "The
alley was always dirty with trash and weeds.
The asphalt was deteriorating, as well."

With most properties within the block
built to the property line, there was little room
to resolve issues in the cluttered alley. For
tunately, one building near the center of the
block varied from this practice, with a small
vacant area facing the alley.

"I met with that property owner and
discussed the option of the city engaging in a
license agreement with him to occupy IO-feet
deep by 25-feet wide of the rear of his prop
erty for a central trash collection area," says

Improvements to a cluttered, deteriorat
ing alley in downtown Elko, NV (est. pop.
18,297), have not only made the area more
safe, attractive, and walkable, but saved
adjacent business owners money on trash col
lection rates, as well.

"Our downtown main central block has

PATHWAYS AND PUBLIC SPACES

Alley project cleaner, safer, and less costly

Soofa has three more spaces available for
communities wanting to participate in its early
adopter program piloting the new signage (
technology. "Over the coming months, we will
have dozens of signs across Boston, Cam-
bridge, Atlanta, and others to be announced,"
Krafcik says.

Contact: TomEvans, Cambridge Redevelopment
Authority, (617) 492-6800, tevans@cambridgerede
velopment.org; Ed Krafcik, Soofa, (908) 295-4210,
edward@soofa.co. m

"We're spending countless hours on site
in Kendall testing different types of content
and counting how many people stop, how
many take action, and asking them why," says
Krafcik. 'Thus far, the Internet high five has
been one of the most successful. Hundreds of
people have given the sign a high five."

The company also hopes to attract more
and different types of eye-catching advertising
for the sign as people become more familiar
with its capabilities.



11January 2018 • Downtown Idea Exchange • www.DowntownDevelopment.com

,-dJ MAIL: 36 Midvale Road,Suite 2E
Mountain Lakes,NJ07046

~ FAX: (973) 402-6056
V PHONE: (973) 265-2300
@ EMAIL: info@DowntownDevelopment.com
* North America, $227. Elsewhere, $257
(includes international delivery).

EiiA"iL--·-·----- .- ...-.---._-·---··-·----·--·----NTs--

PHONE

AD-DRE-SS--------- .---- _'-.---'--.-.--

TITLE

NAME

Please start/renew my one-year
subscription to Downtown Idea
Exchange for $227,*

I lSSN 0012-5822

I Downtown
Idea Exchange
A publication of the

Downtown Development Center

36 Midvale Road. Suite 2E
Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046

Phone: (973) 265-2300· Fax: (973) 402-6056
Email: info@DowntownDevelopmentcom
Website: wWw.DowntownDevelopment.com

Editor
Sheila Grant, ext. 110

sgrant@DowntownDevelopment.com

Technical Editor
Laurence A. Alexander

Customer Service
Mary Pagliaroli, ext. 101

mpagliaroli@DowntownDevelopment.com

Reprints and Permissions
Michael DeWitt, ext. 107

mjdewitt@DowntownDevelopment.com

Publisher
MargaretDeWitt, ext. 106

msdewit(@DowntownDevelopment.com
Downtown Idea Exchange® is published monthly by
the DowntoWn Developinent Center. The Center
provides news, information and data for successful
downtown revitalization through its newsletters. books.
reports. and website.

') Alexander Communications Group
• © 2018 Alexander Communications
Group, Inc. All rights reserved. No part of this pub
lication may be reproduced. stored in a retrieval
system, or transmitted in any form or by any means,
electronic, mechanical, photocopying or otherwise,
without the prior written permission of Alexander
Communications Group.

New amenities enliven
park

The focal point of an effort
to activate downtown Atlanta's
Woodruff Park is a new game
cart. The brightly-colored mobile
activity kiosk is filled with recre
ational supplies, from chess sets
and board games to whiffle balls
and Frisbees. Park staff, recreation
interns, and local volunteers main
tain the game cart's inventory and
assist park visitors with check-
ing out supplies to be used in the
gaming area on the gazebo or on
the park's main lawn.

"Thanks to Southwest's
generous Heart of the Community
grant, we were able to utilize com
munity feedback to bring ideas
to the park that can be enjoyed
by everyone," says A.J. Robin
son, president of Central Atlanta
Progress. "We believe that these
park improvements, including the

out about a quarter of the space,
where it will operate a smaller ver
sion of the original store.

Iconic department store
finds new life

While the flagship Lord &
Taylor department store in New
York City has been an
institution for over 100
years, Mark A. Cohen,
the director of retail
studies at Columbia
Business School, tells
the New York Times
that, "The department
store really is a dino
saur." Enter a creative
arrangement for the
landmark building.

The store's parent
company will sell the
building and will rent

(

Safety, economic health, and
education/enrichment opportuni
ties are the top three things that
residents nationwide want in their
communities. That's according to
the NRC's 2016 review of data from
The National Citizen Survey which
includes input from over 500 cities
and 100,000 residents.

Next in order of importance are:
opportunities to interact with the
natural environment, strong image!
reputation, overall appearance,
strong sense of community, health
and wellness opportunities, ease of
physical mobility, and the quality of
the built environment.

To view a report on the data
with NRCVice President
Michelle Kobayashi, visit our
website and click on Web
Extras.

Ten things
residents want

Idea Exchange



Downtown Idea Exchange· www.DowntownDevelopment.com • January 2018

that roughly 100 passports are turned
in each month. "It puts feet on the
street on a Wednesday night," she
says. "Everybody's getting out and
having a good time." m

passports stamped and entered in a
prize drawing. Each location also
provides wine and food samples.
Desiree Freeland, the program coor
dinator, tells the Orlando Sentinel

'fti:rri1ntDhill".c6m, the

A~~Z~ia~~~,.
. ~~t-{g,Qn];:gn(j.more-,

-'....,:_ ,·1- '._,\1-< "".!"~",~ 'It"; "-_ ~.-'O. ,"

(

"Itwas.clear.thls was not an either/or choice betweim(mUne~ahcliri~;Stolte
..sh9J?gipg·,;su.rveytesp~mdents:said,J~~t:"Yh;atthr··~;~i~l~~~~1~~I~l~~~?~~;~~\~~~1it:
'are exp'eriencesyou cannot find anywhere' ,'i:;
;~evy,Rre~ident.& C:EO of '
the Di~trict/'Jhey liked
our walkability, diversity
of food, 'entertainment, '; r

cultural offerings, and the'
strong: presence of local
shops.Seventy-nine per- ",
cent of respondents noted r .

I

that whilethey shop ::
online; 76 percenrslrnul-'
tarieously shopped in ..
Center CitY:with around
30 per~endr~;quehting a '
regional maiL" . .

, {:-, /·.·.'r!~-:_r: i:-._ .._
Thle'ne\ltadvertis~qg

.camp~ignJ~~~~r~~ p~Ha.~elp.hia-Q,~~,e9,~bJan~\~~91'~j~~~~~4~l~~(g~JI~~U~e~~.1
town stories a dshoooin ,'

(

12

Each month Downtown
Deland, the main street pro
gram in Deland, FL, hosts a
Wine, Women & Chocolate
event. Like many "girls night
out" events, the monthly
gathering aims to provide a
fun shopping experience
downtown.

The event includes monthly
themes such as Day of the Dead and
ugly Christmas sweater. Women
download a passport and visit par
ticipating businesses to have their

Monthly event
attracts women

Chefs and farmers
team up

The fifth annual FreshTaste
event in downtown Anderson
SC's Wren Park saw more
than 2,500 foodies descend on
the city in October. The event
pairs local farmers with chefs
who showcase their talents by
creating unique sample size
items for the event. This year
eight teams participated and
vied for recognition in the
people's choice awards. Local
artists, businesses, and musi
cians round out the festive
atmosphere.

FreshTaste is produced by
the city of Anderson and the
Anderson Area Farm and Food
Association.

game cart, will generate a hub
of positive activity that adds
vibrancy to this iconic down
town greenspace."

Idea Exchange


	01-09-18 Agenda.pdf
	11-14-17 Draft Minutes.pdf
	Item I.A.  Change Order #3.pdf
	Budget Report
	Downtown Idea Exchange - Jan 2018.pdf

